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From: @simplybluegroup.com>

Sent: 08 March 2024 13:05

To: ; Accounts

Subject: RE: Stromeferry

Attachments: 240308 Crown Estate.pdf

  ! CAUTION ! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Hi , 

 

This bounced back for some reason, as per the attached. I’ve checked the bank details and they are correct. I’ll make 

the payment again today and keep an eye out on Mon/Tuesday of next week to make sure it doesn’t do the same. 

Can you remind me if there is a particular reference I need dot include on the payment?  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

It is not my expectation that you 

answer my email outside of office 

hours; I have sent it at a time that is 

convenient for me.  

 
 

 

 

Financial Controller 

 

 

@simplybluegroup.com 

 

www.simplybluegroup.com 

 

Simply Blue Group, Centre Park House, 

Blackrock, Cork, T12 RK0N, Ireland 

 

  
  

 
 

This confidential communication issued by or on behalf of Simply Blue Holdings Ltd., or a company within its group, is intended for 

the addressee or his/her authorised servant or agent only. The sender accepts no responsibility for unauthorised copying or 

processing of this transmission by any third party and disclaims any liability for any loss or damage arising as a result. Unauthorised 

recipients are requested to contact the sender immediately and to destroy this message.  
 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

From: @simplybluegroup.com>  

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 11:42 AM 

To: @crownestatescotland.com>; @simplybluegroup.com>; 

Accounts <accounts@simplybluegroup.com> 

Subject: RE: Stromeferry 

 
Hi , could you please help me out with this one. Please see ’s (copied) query below. I have confirmation 

from you that this was paid on January 15th (see email “Loch Long Salmon - New Lease Option Application Form - 

Stromeferry Loch Carron”). Please could you double check and perhaps provide an extract from a statement with a 

reference for .  

 

Thanks,  
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Project Manager - Aquaculture 

From: @crownestatescotland.com>  

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 11:31 AM 

To: @simplybluegroup.com> 

Subject: RE: Stromeferry 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Simply Blue Group. 

Hi , 

 

 the countersigned copy of you lease option for 

Stromeferry has not been returned to you as we are still waiting on the option fee to come through. Perhaps 

you could check with someone from your finance team to see if this has been done? 

 

 

 

 

Please let me know if your records show a payment being made as we will need to investigate where that 

money is if it’s come out of your account and hasn’t come into ours. 

 

Many thanks 

  

 

From: @simplybluegroup.com>  

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 11:25 AM 

To: @crownestatescotland.com> 

Subject: Stromeferry 

 

  ! CAUTION ! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

 

Good morning , .  

. Stromeferry we have submitted the document attached but I don’t beliee we have 

received an counter signed LOA in return.  

 

.  

 

Thanks again,  

 

 

 

 

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

 

10 York Place, Edinburgh, EH1 3EP, United 

Kingdom 

 

  
  

 

 

 

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
  

 

LEGAL DISCLAIMER - IMPORTANT NOTICE The information in this message, including any 

attachments, is intended solely for the use of the person to whom it is addressed. It may be confidential and 

it should not be disclosed to or used by anyone else. If you receive this message in error please let the 

sender know straight away. We cannot accept liability resulting from email transmission. Crown Estate 

Scotland's head office is at Crown Estate Scotland, Quartermile Two, 2nd Floor, 2 Lister Square, 

Edinburgh, EH3 9GL.  


